






From: REGULATORY AFFAIRS
To:
Subject: EB-2019-0082 - HONI 2020-2022 Transmission Custom IR Application - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 10:48:00 AM

Dear 
 
Hydro One Networks Inc. submitted an Application to the Ontario Energy Board on March
21, 2019 to adjust our transmission rates for 2020 to 2022.
 
Please find a copy of the Notice in English and French which Hydro One is delivering on
behalf of the Ontario Energy Board. The Notice includes information about how you may
participate in the Application process. You may file a letter of comment with the OEB here
or apply to be an intervenor in the Application. Learn more about our investment plan and
access our Application at: https://www.hydroone.com/systeminvestments.
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your Account Executive Erfan Hajian at
Erfan.Hajian@HydroOne.com or Regulatory Affairs at Regulatory@HydroOne.com.
 
Yours truly,
 
Linda Gibbons
Senior Regulatory Coordinator, Regulatory Affairs
 
Hydro One Networks Inc.
483 Bay Street | South Tower | 7th Floor
Toronto, ON | M5G 2P5
Tel:         416.345.4373
Email:    Linda.Gibbons@HydroOne.com 
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
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your Account Executive Janice Salter at
Janice.Salter@HydroOne.com or Regulatory Affairs at Regulatory@HydroOne.com.
 
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
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your Account Executive Musaab
Choudhry at Musaab.Choudhry@HydroOne.com or Regulatory Affairs at
Regulatory@HydroOne.com.
 
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
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your Account Executive Elsy Aceves at
Elsy.Aceves@HydroOne.com or Regulatory Affairs at Regulatory@HydroOne.com.
 
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
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your Account Executive John Blackburn
at John.Blackburn@hydroone.com or Regulatory Affairs at Regulatory@HydroOne.com.
 
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
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your Account Executive Stefanie Pierre
at stefanie.pierre@hydroone.com or Regulatory Affairs at Regulatory@HydroOne.com.
 
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
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your Account Executive Shevaughne
Wynter at Shevaughne.Wynter@HydroOne.com or Regulatory Affairs at
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
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your Account Executive Jayde Suleman
at Jayde.Suleman@HydroOne.com or Regulatory Affairs at Regulatory@HydroOne.com.
 
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
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 10:47:00 AM

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
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your Account Executive Doug Fraser at
D.Fraser@hydroone.com or Regulatory Affairs at Regulatory@HydroOne.com.
 
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
 

mailto:/O=HO/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EX0981
http://www.rds.oeb.ca/HPECMWebDrawer/Record/639452/File/document
http://www.rds.oeb.ca/HPECMWebDrawer/Record/639453/File/document
https://www.oeb.ca/_html/commentform/comment_form.php
mailto:Regulatory@HydroOne.com
mailto:Linda.Gibbons@HydroOne.com


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
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your Account Executive Nafiz Somjee at
Nafiz.Somjee@Hydroone.com or Regulatory Affairs at Regulatory@HydroOne.com.
 
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
 

 One Networks Inc. submitted an Application to the Ontario Energy Board on March
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
To: s
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
To: margaret.kenequanash@wataypower.ca; REGULATORY AFFAIRS; RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com;

REGULATORY AFFAIRS; regulatory@entegrus.com; pchilton@fivenations.ca; REGULATORY AFFAIRS;
REGULATORY AFFAIRS; lgmonge@isoluxinfrastructure.com; EGDRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

Cc: REGULATORY AFFAIRS
Subject: EB-2019-0082 - HONI 2020-2022 Transmission Custom IR Application - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 11:12:43 AM

Good Morning Transmitters,
 
Hydro One submitted an Application to the Ontario Energy Board on March 21, 2019 to
adjust our transmission rates for 2020 to 2022.
 
In its Letter of Direction dated April 12, 2019 the Ontario Energy Board requested that
Hydro One provide access to the Application and the Notice (in English and French) to all
licensed transmitters in Ontario. Copies of the Application materials may be accessed at the
following site:
 
https://www.hydroone.com/abouthydroone/RegulatoryInformation/txrates
 
If you have any questions or require additional information please contact
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
 

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential
information intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other
distribution, reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you. This
statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or
forwards) of the initial email

mailto:/O=HO/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EX0981
mailto:margaret.kenequanash@wataypower.ca
mailto:regulatory@HydroOne.com
mailto:RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com
mailto:regulatory@HydroOne.com
mailto:regulatory@entegrus.com
mailto:pchilton@fivenations.ca
mailto:regulatory@HydroOne.com
mailto:regulatory@HydroOne.com
mailto:lgmonge@isoluxinfrastructure.com
mailto:EGDRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com
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
To: "larry@anwaatin.com"; "Don.Richardson@sharedvaluesolutions.com"; "Lisa@demarcoallan.com";

"jonathan@demarcoallan.com"; "shelley.grice@rogers.com"; "tbrett@foglers.com";
"Marion.Fraser@rogers.com"; "jgirvan@uniserve.com"; "tom.ladanyi@rogers.com"; "spainc@rogers.com";
"lschwartz5205@rogers.com"; "Cossette.helene@hydro.qc.ca"; "Belanger.frederic.2@hydro.qc.ca";
"regulatoryaffairs@ieso.ca"; "randy.aiken@sympatico.ca"; "opgregaffairs@opg.com"; "mel.hogg@opg.com";
"kmckenzie@elenchus.ca"; "bkidane@elenchus.ca"; "richard.stephenson@paliareroland.com"; REECE Paul;
"wmcnally@opsba.org"; "mark@shepherdrubenstein.com"; "jay@shepherdrubenstein.com";
"bharper.consultant@bell.net"; "markgarner@rogers.com"; "lawford@piac.ca"; "shelley.grice@rogers.com";
"tom.ladanyi@rogers.com"; "beverly.nollert@ieso.ca"; REECE Paul; "richard.stephenson@paliareroland.com";
"bkidane@elenchus.ca"; "kmckenzie@elenchus.ca"; "mark@shepherdrubenstein.com";
"jay@shepherdrubenstein.com"; "lawford@piac.ca"; "markgarner@rogers.com"; "bharper@econalysis.ca";
"larry@anwaatin.com"; "Lisa@demarcoallan.com"; "cary@demarcoallan.com";
"Don.Richardson@sharedvaluesolutions.com"; "shelley.grice@rogers.com"; "c.w.clark@sympatico.ca";
"Marion.Fraser@rogers.com"; "tbrett@foglers.com"; "paul.clipsham@cme-mec.ca"; "vderose@blg.com";
"eblanchard@blg.com"; "jgirvan@uniserve.com"; "rgreey@gmail.com";
"bradyyauch@consumerpolicyinstitute.org"; "spainc@rogers.com"; "DavidMacIntosh@nextcity.com";
"jack@cleanairalliance.org"; "murray.klippenstein@klippensteins.ca"; "kent.elson@klippensteins.ca";
"cossette.helene@hydro.qc.ca"; "Belanger.frederic.2@hydro.qc.ca"; "nancy.marconi@ieso.ca";
"randy.aiken@sympatico.ca"; "david.barr@opg.com"; "carlton.mathias@opg.com"; "opgregaffairs@opg.com";
"jsprackett@pwu.ca"; "richard.stephenson@paliareroland.com"; "bkidane@elenchus.ca";
"kmckenzie@elenchus.ca"; "wmcnally@opsba.org"; "mark.rubenstein@canadianenergylawyers.com";
"jay.shepherd@canadianenergylawyers.com"; KELLAR Dan; "mjanigan@piac.ca"; "markgarner@rogers.com";
"bharper@econalysis.ca"

Cc: REGULATORY AFFAIRS
Subject: EB-2019-0082 - HONI 2020-2022 Transmission Custom IR Application - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 11:02:57 AM

Good Morning Intervenors,
 
Hydro One submitted an Application to the Ontario Energy Board on March 21, 2019 to
adjust our transmission rates for 2020 to 2022.
 
In its Letter of Direction dated April 12, 2019 the Ontario Energy Board requested that
Hydro One provide access to the Application and the Notice (in English and French) to
intervenors in the following proceedings: (i) EB-2018-0218; (ii) EB-2018-0130; and (iii) EB-
2016-0160. Copies of the Application materials may be accessed at the following site:
 
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
To: HINDS Helen; MORRISON Angeline; PURDY Shannon; ANDREWS Deb; ANDREI Adrian; FAAS Nicole; POWER

Cheryl; JACKSON Barbara; ATTHILL Marisa; HARRIS Ryan; FLEMING Jaime; PURDY Shannon; MOSS Cori;
MORRISON Angeline; JACKSON Kim; LANE MLINARIC Valerie; MCMURTRY Maria

Cc: REGULATORY AFFAIRS
Subject: EB-2019-0082 - HONI 2020-2022 Transmission Custom IR Application - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 10:58:00 AM

Good Morning Hydro One Field Offices,
 
Hydro One submitted an Application to the Ontario Energy Board on March 21, 2019 to
adjust our transmission rates for 2020 to 2022.
 
The Ontario Energy Board has requested that we provide the public with access to the
Application along with the Notice of Application in English and French.
 
If any member of the public attends at your Field Office and wishes to learn more about our
Application or to view the Notice, please use the following link:
https://www.hydroone.com/abouthydroone/RegulatoryInformation/txrates
 
If you have any questions or require additional information please contact
Regulatory@HydroOne.com.
 
Sincerely,
 
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
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 > abouthydroone > RegulatoryInformation > txrates

2020-2022 Transmission Revenue Requirement and
Rate Settlement (EB-2019-0082) 
On March 21, 2019, Hydro One Networks �led a Transmission Rate application with the Ontario

Energy Board (OEB) for its 2020-22 revenue requirement. 

View or download a copy of our Application and Evidence

View or download a copy of the Executive Summary of the Application

View or download a copy of the OEB's Notice of Application and Hearing (aussi disponible

en français) issued April 12, 2019.

 

Learn more about our rate application  

System Investments

From Ottawa Valley to downtown Toronto, we will be investing in the transmission system across

the Province as part of our three-year plan.

Learn more

https://www.hydroone.com/
https://www.hydroone.com/abouthydroone
https://www.hydroone.com/abouthydroone/RegulatoryInformation
https://www.hydroone.com/about/regulatory/transmission-applications/2020-22-rate-application
https://www.hydroone.com/abouthydroone/RegulatoryInformation/txrates/202022_Tx_Rate_Application/A-03-01.pdf
https://www.hydroone.com/abouthydroone/RegulatoryInformation/txrates/202022_Tx_Rate_Application/Notice_HONI_Tx_20190412.pdf
https://www.hydroone.com/abouthydroone/RegulatoryInformation/txrates/202022_Tx_Rate_Application/Notice_HONI_Tx_20190412_French.pdf
https://www.hydroone.com/about/system-investments?utm_source=LM_BUTTON&utm_medium=TX_RATES_PG&utm_campaign=SYSTEM_INVESTMENTS
https://www.hydroone.com/about/system-investments?utm_source=FW_CTA&utm_medium=TX_RATES_PG&utm_campaign=SYSTEM_INVESTMENTS
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